# **Oregon Coastal Quilters Guild**

August 8, 2024

Meeting called to order by Darcy de la Rosa at 6:03 pm.

Motion to approve July 2024 minutes made by Phoebe Hein and seconded by Cindy McEntee. Motion passed.

Pat Lobe has the financial report in the back for review.

### **Correspondence:**

A thank you from PCH Auxiliary for the beautiful pillows patients get.

The Nominating Committee is starting early for next year's officers and is being led by Viki West. This is Darcy's last year as president, and Viki will move up to president next year.

# **Committee Reports**

**Quilt Show 2024 –** Jane – 1111 attendance. Best of Show in Bed category was Lee Palmer and in Wall category to Cindy McEntee.

The problem with the banners was due to changes in responsibility within the city organizations that do the hanging and hanging hook requirements. Need to find how to handle them next year better.

Several comments that were from the Judge to the quilts this year were shared by Jane. Biggest was to have straight edges and sides.

400 votes from Viewers' Choice. Second Place: Linda MacKown. First Place: Gloria Zirges.

Viewers' Choice for Quilt Challenge went to Jean Amundson.

**Raffle Quilt 2025** – Jan & Toni – National Block of the Month was the start that was donated to the Community Quilt. Marianne will take care of getting the raffle guilt around and tickets next year.

**Community Quilters** – Lindanne – Moving day is September 5 at 10 am at Tamara's house. No fabric donations.

**Documentation** – JoAnne –

**Membership** – Pat Stephens – Up to 173 members. 73 in attendance in person, \*\* on Zoom. New members: Jackie Lund, Helen Hawks, Kathy Bavaro. Guests in attendance: Sharon Bishop and Dawn Hudnell.

**Merchandise -** Penni Myers – Over \$2,000 in merchandising.

**Website/Blog** – Linda Patrick/Nancy Nash – Nothing new the last two weeks.

Challenge Quilt - Diane T/Jean A. -

**Retreat** – Viki – Nothing new

**Veterans' Project** – Cheryl Kramer – 9 quilts handed out at quilt show. So far in 2024 we have handed out 59. 614 overall since 2016. 5 applications from quilt show.

**Programs & Workshops -** Penni/Lynn – Colleen Wise in Blocks and Beyond. – September January is a sweatshirt sew workshop.

# **Program** – Majestic Batiks – Reba Worotikan

Reba began her story with a brief explanation of her family-owned business. She shared a video from one of the villages that her business works with to make the batiks from one of the many islands that make up Indonesia. She talked through more about how they make batiks after the video. Each production works with 11 meters of cotton (hoping that will make a batch of 5 bolts). Dye comes from Germany, cotton fabric from the cotton markets (Japan, India).

Reba then shared a beautiful collection of panel batiks that are not used for quilting, but for making clothing or used as clothing by wrapping them around to make skirts.

Reba's brick-and-mortar facility is just outside of Corvallis.

#### Raffles:

Block of the Month – No block of the month.

Nifty Notions – Ellen Hawks – Self-erase marker, iron cleaners, purse handles, pattern

Quilter's Surprise – Jackie Lund – Project bag for gadgets

#### **Show and Share:**

- 1. Paulette Stenberg– Hand quilted, named "At the Ranch." Shared the quilt top she made from the basket she won at the quilt show.
- 2. Maureen Gallant Quilt as you go during the retreat and once binding on will be finished.
- 3. Patti Stephens showed a Group quilt that was a present to Joanne Sedlacek. (We sang happy birthday to Joanne.)

### **Acknowledgements & Announcements-**

- Veterans' Workday: None August, returns in September
- Executive Board Meeting, 8/15/2024 @ 10 am (ZOOM)
- Quilt Show Meeting 8/15/2024 @ 1pm Newport Library/ZOOM
- Documentation: Saturday, August TBA @ Carriage House, Newport
- Finishing School: 8/29/2024 10:00-3:30p @ Carriage House, Newport
- Community Quilts: No Meeting August. Please help us move to new space on Thursday, Sept. 5, 10am - 2pm.
- September OCQG Gen Meeting 9/12/2024 @ 6pm

Meeting adjourned with a motion by Barbara Kinzel. Second Jan McQueen.

Meeting adjourned at 7:50pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Tamara Craig Secretary